



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: ASR Teleconference

Stephen Bathory <SWBathory@qia.ca>

Wed, Dec 16, 2015 at 9:56 AM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Ida,

Please see blow the email I just sent to Sean Joseph.

Regards, Stephen.

From: Stephen Bathory

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:53 AM

To: 'Sean Joseph' <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: RE: ASR Teleconference

Hello Sean,

There will be two people calling-in albeit from different phone lines. Myself and Colin Purdy.

Thanks. Stephen.

From: Sean Joseph [<mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Stephen Bathory <SWBathory@qia.ca>

Subject: ASR Teleconference

Hi Stephen,

I am not sure whether this information has already been provided to the NWB; however, could you please confirm the number of participants who would be representing the QIA in tomorrow's teleconference.

12/16/2015

Nunavut Water Board Mail - FW: ASR Teleconference

Regards,

Sean